



Zeshan Siddique

Sales Assistant

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English

About

Passionate sales assistant with over 2 years experience and also a ears worth of experience as a cashier. exceptional communication skills, adeptness at understanding customer needs, and a knack for closing deals with a friendly and persuasive demeanour.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Delware North

Forest halal meat

Experience

Till operator

Delware North | Jan 2023 - Now

« Inspected products and services to comply with quality standards. « Managed complaints with calm, clear communication and problem-solving. « Exceeded goals through effective prioritisation and consistent work ethic.

Sales assistant

Forest halal meat | Jan 2021 - Jan 2023

« Maintained neat and clean shop floor and storage areas. « Assessed customer needs through clear communication, anticipating and responding appropriately to queries.

Education & Training

LLB, Law

2021 - 2023 Leyton six form college

BTEC, Applied science

2016 - 2021 • Kelmscott

GCSE, Maths

2016 - 2021 Kelmscott Secondary School

GCSE , English

2016 - 2021 Kelmscott Secondary School

GCSE, Ancient history

2016 - 2021 **Kelmscott**

GCSE, Computer science